Thanks, (b) (6)

o

(b) (6)

From: (b) (6) DOE HQ USA GoV (b) (6)

Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 12:19 PM y

To: (b) (6) DOE HQ USA GOV (b) (6) I DOE HQ USA GOV
(b) (6), i

Cc: (b) (6) DOE HQ USA Gov (b) (6) \ DOE HQ USA
Gov(b) (6). ' DOE HQ USA GOV (b) (6)

(b) (6) DOE HQUSAGoV (b) (6)

Subject: RE: HPSCI Letter to ODNI on COVID Origins

Classificaticn: (b)(3)(A)
Classified By: (b)(6) , DOE IN10

Derived From: ODNI CG
Declassify On: 20471231

(b) (6)

We discussed this a couple of days ago and it doesn‘t appear to me that anything has changed, so |
don’t see a need to discuss this again.

I read the document by the way, including the portion that you thought couid be confusing, but it
seemed clear to me.

(b) (6)

fFrom:"" DOE HQ USA Gov (b) (6)

Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 12:05 PM

To: (b) (6) .DOEHQ USA GOV (b) (6) ) DOE HQ USA GOV
(b) (6) :

Ce: (b) (6) DOE HQ USA Gov (b) (6) DOE HQ USA
Gov (b) (6) ) DOE HQ USA Gov (b) (6) )

(b) (6) DOE HQ USAGOV (b) (6) A

Subject: FW: HPSCI Letter to ODNI on COVID Origins

Classification: (b)(3)(A)





